
People’s Television Network, Inc
Broadcast Complex, Visayas Avenue, Diliman, Quezon City 1100

Telephone No. 3453-1097 /www.ptv.ph

BID BULLETIN NO. 2
August 3, 2021

Supply, Delivery, Installation, Integration Testing, Training and Commissioning
of Two (2) Sets of Studio Teleprompter System with Complete Accessories for Studio A & B of

People’s Television Network, Inc.
ITB NO. 2021-0005

This bulletin is being issued to revise/clarify certain portions of the bidding documents. This shall form an
integral part of the bidding document for the above-stated project.

No. Comments/Queries/Concerns Response

1 In Item No. 1 “Two (2) Sets of Studio Teleprompter
System with Complete Accessories including
integration to existing NPAS of PTNI”

The following Items after “Item 1” are the
accessories included in completing the system of
the  Teleprompter System. Please clarify the
accessories included in “Item 1”?

“Complete Accessories” is defined as all necessary
accessories for the Teleprompting System must be
included such as Hardware and Softwares needed.

2 It said that the Teleprompter System will be used
in the News and Production Studio

Does the supplied Teleprompter System need to
be integrated into the existing Teleprompters?

No, the required Teleprompters will be a complete
system to be integrated only to the existing Camera
and Camera Pedestal System, Production Control Room
switcher, Monitoring, and NPAS.

3 News Studio and Production Studio will each have
a set of Teleprompter System?

Yes.

4 Is Item No. 3 “Camera Mounted Monitor with
frames and mirror”

Is this a Talent Monitor?

No, it is a Teleprompter LCD display, the one that is
mounted in the Camera Pedestal and with a reverse
display.

5 Clarification on Item No. 2 “Input/output Box”

Normally this is already incorporated/built-in in a
Teleprompter System with glass and processor,
Does it mean that a separate Input/Output Box is
needed?

If the Technology of the offered Teleprompter System
does not need the video interface Input/Output box. it
is acceptable, provided that the Teleprompter Signal
shall pass through Camera Control Unit Teleprompter
BNC input.

6 On page 18, Bid Data Sheet, ITB Clause 5.3.
For this purpose, contracts similar to the Project
shall be:
a. Supply, Delivery, Testing, Commissioning and
Installation on News Television Studio
Teleprompting System.”

May we add or consider “or Broadcast
Equipment”?

Similar Project hereby revised to:

Supply, Delivery, Testing, Commissioning, and
Installation of News Television Studio Teleprompting
Systems  or Video Equipment for Television Broadcast.”



People’s Television Network, Inc
Broadcast Complex, Visayas Avenue, Diliman, Quezon City 1100

Telephone No. 3453-1097 /www.ptv.ph

7 On page 31, Delivery Period under Schedule of
Requirements; Thirty (30) calendar days upon the
receipt of Notice to Proceed.

May we request to extend up to Seventy five (75)
calendar days upon the receipt of Notice to
Proceed. For the reason that there is a global
shortage of microchips due to the pandemic.

Delivery Period is hereby revised to:

Forty-Five (45) Calendar Days.

8 Item 2 & 3, there are specified interface ports like
(SDI-HD, HDMI, VBS, &  Genlock)

The Technology now is in IP Connectivity, is it
okay to reduce the required interface ports?

Is it okay to consider SDI only for the camera?

IP Connectivity is very much acceptable since that is a
new technology, provided that the bidder shall include
all needed converters for the system integrations at
their own costs.

The Camera Control Unit Interface of the existing
Camera Systems is BNC HD-SDI and VBS Analog. also it
must be locked-on in the System using Tri-Level Sync.

9 What we have is IP Connectivity, VNC Port,
SDI-HDI due to the latest technology. What about
the other required interfaces?

IP Connectivity is very much acceptable since that is a
new technology, provided that the bidder shall include
all needed converters for the system integrations at
their own costs.
Camera Control Unit Interface of the existing Camera
Systems is BNC HD-SDI and VBS Analog. also it must be
locked-on in the System.

10 With regards to the Submission of Bid on 11
August 2021,

Is this going to push through considering the
announcement of ECQ?

Yes, since the equipment is needed immediately.

On the Opening of Bids, we discourage the presence of
bidders physically and recommend participating
virtually due to the office safety protocols.

11 Will you consider the absence of the Genlock in
the supplied item since Genlock is not necessary
for prompter nowadays? Whether the equipment
supplied is with or without Input/ Output box.

It's okay as long as it is locked-on in the studio system.

12 With regards to the Similar Project

Can you consider “Audio and Visual Equipment”?

Similar Project hereby revised to:

Supply, Delivery, Testing, Commissioning, and
Installation of News Television Studio Teleprompting
Systems,  or Video Equipment for Television Broadcast.

13 In item 3 “Camera Mounted Monitor with frames
and mirror”

Will you consider the brightness (1000 cd/m2)
and a resolution of 1280 x 1024 of the prompting
monitor, instead of the full resolution(1920 x
1080) HD  which is only available on 21”
prompting monitors?

Camera mounted monitors size must be the same with
the reflected mirror image size in full HD 1920x1080.
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14 On page 33, Item 2 Specification under Technical
Specifications I/O Box with at least

Input:
- SDI-HD
- HDMI
- VBS
- Genlock

Output:
- 2 x HD/SDI
- HDMI
- Composite VBS

May we request relaxing of the below
specification;

Input:
- 1 x RJ45 Ethernet

Output
- 2 x HD-SDI
- 1 x RJ45 PoE

The configuration comes with an interface box
which directly communicate to the teleprompter
monitor

IP Connectivity is very much acceptable since that is a
new technology, provided that the bidder shall include
all needed converters for the system integrations at
their own costs.
Camera Control Unit Interface of the existing Camera
Systems is BNC HD-SDI and VBS Analog. also it must be
locked-on in the System.

15 On page 33 & 34, Item 3 Specifications under
Technical Specifications. It must be light weight,
complete sets the Camera mounted monitor must
be full High Definition 1920x1080, at least 15
inches and must be capable for following inputs: -
SDI-HD
HDMI
VBS
Genlock

May we request below specifications; -
15” monitor with 1024x768 resolution -
2 x HD-SDI
2 x CVBS
LAN input

The prompter monitor display which contains text
only, doesn’t require a high video resolution.

Camera mounted monitors size must be the same with
the reflected mirror image size in full HD 1920x1080.
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For Reference here is the picture of the existing camera and pedestal system of PTNI

Existing Studio Camera System

All other information in the Bidding Documents inconsistent with the above is hereby revised accordingly. All other
provisions which are not affected shall remain in effect.

For further guidance and information of all concerned.
Thank you.

ATTY. JASON SHAHEER H. SALENDAB
Chairman
Bids and Awards Committee


